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Gareth James            Our Ref: SSD-8744305-PA-4
Senior Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Attn: Kendal Caynes (kendal.caynes1@det.nsw.edu.au) 

12/01/2022

Dear Mr. James,

Upgrades to Kingscliff High School (SSD 8744305)
Construction Environmental Management Plan and Sub-plans, Condition B15

I refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and Sub-plans
submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition B15 for the Kingscliff High
School project (SSD 8744305).

I note that the CEMP package includes:
 Construction environmental management plan, Revision 3 dated 9 December 2021;
 Construction traffic and pedestrian management sub-plan, conditions B16 and B22

dated 9 December 2021;
 Construction noise and vibration management sub-plan, condition B17, Revision 4

dated 9 December 2021;
 Construction waste management sub-plan, condition B18, Revision 2 dated 9

December 2021;
 Construction soil and water management sub-plan, condition B19, Revision 3 dated 9

December 2021;
 Biodiversity management sub-plan, condition B20, Version 2 dated 9 December 2021;
 Flood emergency response sub-plan, condition B21, Version 2 dated 2 December

2021; and
 Aboriginal cultural heritage management plan, Version 4 dated November 2021.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the Construction Environmental Management Plan,
Revision 3 dated 9 December 2021, and related Sub-plans under condition B15 of SSD
8744305.

If you have any questions ort would like to discuss this matter, please contact Sidonie
Crepeau at sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Shiraz Ahmed
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